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	Question
	Answer

	1.
	The DFRP indicated that on a given case, there could be about 150 evaluators.  Is this often or rare?


	The SOW states "Evaluations for multiple solicitations may overlap, which shall require the Contractor to staff a large number (150 or greater) of panel members simultaneously."
Over the past couple of years, SOMA has had several instances of overlapping evaluations.  One occurrence took place in early 2013, where the Explorer 2011 Concept Study Report evaluations overlapped with the 2012 Astrophysics Explorer Mission of Opportunity and with the HOPE 4 evaluations. The other most recent occurrence was earlier in 2014 when the Mars 2020, EVI-2, and EVS-2 evaluations overlapped. In this most recent occurrence, approximately 75 evaluators were used to staff the panels for these three overlapping evaluations.

In addition, the "SOMA Evaluation Planning Effort" sample task shows 10 planned evaluation efforts whose proposal receipts occur within a year's time (Oct 2014 through Q5 2015). This task shows a total expected number of 24 panels needed to conduct these evaluations. Although not all of these evaluations would occur simultaneously, which would allow some evaluators to be used on multiple evaluations, there is a great deal of overlap. A large pool of evaluators is necessary to accommodate all the various skills needed to preform the evaluations. Evaluator skills need to be matched to a particular evaluation area and having a big pool to pick from makes establishing the proper skill mix for an evaluation easier and does not delay the evaluation.

The proposal evaluation workload experienced currently and over the past few years suggests that overlapping evaluations is becoming more common and is the basis for the SOW requirement to staff a large number (150 or greater) of panel members simultaneously.



	2.
	Will any EASSS1 continuing tasks be assigned to the EASSS2 contractor at contract start?


	NASA does not anticipate transitioning work in process under the EASSS1 contract to the EASSS 2 contract.  All tasks issued under the EASSS 2 contract are anticipated to be for new task activities. For tasks issued on EASSS 1 during its period of performance, the tasks can continue for up to one year as appropriate to complete task performance.  Such tasks may overlap the EASSS 2 period of performance.     


	3.
	The prime must be uninvolved (now and in the future) with any SMD proposals, correct?  How about other NASA procurements?


	Draft RFP clause H.3 LIMITATION OF FUTURE CONTRACTING (NFS 1852.209-71) (DEC 1988) states “The Contractor shall not in any capacity:

(i) Support any proposal submitted in response to a NASA Science Mission Directorate (SMD) issued Broad Agency Announcement (BAA), including SMD released Announcements of Opportunity (AOs); or 

(ii) Perform any work arising from, or related to, any proposal evaluation, assessment, or study which the Contractor performs under this contract.”

This restriction applies not only to proposals submitted for SMD, but as stated in subparagraph (ii) above from clause H.3, also applies to any work arising from, or related to, any proposal evaluation, assessment, or study which the Contractor performs under this contract.  This might include proposal evaluation, assessment, or study tasks from other than SMD that is within the scope of the Statement of Work.  


	4.
	Section H.4.c designates the Program Manager (PM) as a Key Personnel on the program.  Key Personnel are defined as “essential to the work being performed under this contract” in Section H.4.  However, Section L does not ask the Offeror to describe the PM’s education, experience, qualifications, and commitment to the contract and Section M does not evaluate the education, experience, qualifications, and commitment of the PM.  In addition, a Resume for the Key Personnel is not asked for, which would be critical for the Government to effectively evaluate the Program Manager.

In order to evaluate the education, experience, qualifications, and commitment of the Program Manager (designated as essential to the program, i.e. Key Personnel), would the government consider in Section L.15.2 to ask the Offeror to describe the PM as noted above and in Section M.3 “Management Approach” to state the criteria on how the PM will be evaluated?

Would the Government consider in Section L.15.2 to ask the Offeror to include a Resume for the Program Manager that shows his/her relevant experience as it relates to the Section C Statement of Work?  Would the Government also consider for the Key Personnel Resume to be 3 pages in length, located in an Appendix to the Volume I Technical Proposal, and not included in the Volume I page count?


	NASA has evaluated the current evaluation criteria in the Draft RFP and determined that no change is necessary.  Further NASA has determined that Draft RFP clause H.4 KEY PERSONNEL AND FACILITIES (NFS 1852.235-71) (MAR 1989) will be deleted from the final RFP.  

	5.
	Section L.9.a states that written questions/comments for the Draft RFP are to be “submitted within 10 calendar days of the issuance of the solicitation”.  The Cover Letter (item #2) states that the date for submission of the Draft RFP questions/comments is December 12, 2014, which is more than 10 calendar days after the Draft RFP was issued.

Is it correct to assume that Draft RFP questions/comments are due to be submitted as stated in the Cover Letter on December 12, 2014?


	Yes, the draft RFP questions/comments are due on

December 12, 2014.


	6.
	Section L.8.c states that the Arial 11 font is to be used for all text, tables, graphics, captions, and headers/footers.  It is particularly difficult to construct effective graphics with large fonts, such as the Arial 11 font.  Text in boxes or other graphics devices and text in schedules puts severe limitations on graphics.  Tables also suffer from larger fonts.  A table is more readable if we can read a text table entry predominantly from left to right rather than top to bottom.  The larger fonts, like Arial 11, severely limit how many columns we can have in a table, which in many cases reduces tabular format readability.

Would the Government consider text in Arial 11, tables in Arial 10, and graphics in Arial 9?  The Arial 9 font is the same size as Times New Roman 10 and very readable in graphics.


	No, the proposal is to be submitted entirely in Arial 11 in accordance with provision L.8.

	7.
	Do all personnel require security clearances at the TS level or is it dictated by the task order?
	No.  Any requirements for providing personnel with security clearances will be dictated in individual task orders.  NASA anticipates only a small percentage of tasks will require personnel with the required clearance. 


	8.
	It is unclear if the OCI Plan and PCI plan are two plans at 15 pages each plan or it is one plan including OCI and PCI and is 15 pages total?
	The Organizational Conflicts of Interest (OCI) and Personal Conflicts of Interest (PCI) Plan is one plan and it is limited to 15 pages total in accordance with provision L.8.


	9.
	Does the Government want three past performance examples from the prime, three from the significant sub or three total including the subs?
	The Offeror is to provide three past performance examples for the prime and three past performance examples for each of their significant subcontractors in accordance with provision L.18.

	10.
	Will the Government provide a formal OCI determination prior to the release of the RFP and the submission of a proposal?


	The Government will not provide a formal OCI determination prior to the release of the final RFP and the submission of a proposal.  The draft RFP, and in turn the final RFP, requires the submission of an Organizational Conflicts of Interest (OCI) and Personal Conflicts of Interest (PCI) Plan as part of the proposal and it will be evaluated at that time.



	11.
	Per the instructions in the DRFP and specific direction in the pre-proposal conference regarding the Limitations on Subcontracting clause, please provide some guidance on how to apply changes to Limitation of Subcontracting Calculations considering changes to the National Defense Authorization Act of FY 13 which appears to allow prime contractors to meet the requirements of the limitations on subcontracting clause by including work performed by “similarly situated” subcontractors.  Does this mean that an SB prime could use other SB subs to meet the 51% level?


	We are currently reviewing the change in the National Defense Authorization Act of 2013 (law cited in P.L. 112-239 section 1651 and codified at Title 15 U.S.C. 657s) and working with Headquarter Office of Procurement to assess the applicability of the changes.  We intend to inform industry of the final determination prior to RFP release.



	12.
	Does the Government require a TS facility clearance on "day-one" of contract award or will time be allotted for the selected vendor to administratively activate their TS facility clearance?


	Draft RFP provision L.16 BUSINESS PROPOSAL - VOLUME II , RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION, 

c) SPECIAL STANDARDS OF RESPONSIBILITY, first paragraph states “Offerors must meet the following qualification on the date and time shown in Block 9 of the SF 33.  Any Offeror’s proposal that does not demonstrate compliance with this requirement will be considered unacceptable pursuant to NFS 1815.305-70 and the proposal will not be evaluated.  
· The Contractor shall possess or meet the eligibility requirements for a Facility Clearance at the Top Secret level in accordance with Exhibit G, DD Form 254, Contract Security Classification Specification.”



	13.
	Must the contract awardee have already undergone a DCAA audit of their accounting system to be eligible for consideration, or can arrangements be made for a DCAA audit to take place immediately upon contract award? 


	Draft RFP provision L.16 BUSINESS PROPOSAL - VOLUME II, RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION, a) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM, second paragraph states “If the Offeror’s accounting system has never been audited/reviewed by the cognizant GAA, the Offeror shall provide a detailed description of its accounting system and complete Standard Form 1408, Pre-award Survey of Prospective Contractor Accounting System (see Attachment 5).”



	14.
	Section L.8(a) limits the OCI plan to 15 pages while Section J indicates that the contractor’s OCI Avoidance Plan will be added to the contract.  The plan’s front matter (table of contents, definitions and acronyms, revision history, etc.) is not included in the page count (L.8(d)), however attachments such as example forms and supporting documents are not noted to be outside of the page count.  The limit of 15 pages may be too limiting when considering these attachments.
Please confirm that the OCI Plan front material per L.8(d) is excluded from the page count.

In order to allow the contractor to provide a fully developed OCI plan with example forms and supporting documents that are suitable for inclusion in the contract, will NASA consider increasing the page count limitation to 25 pages?  If the assumption above is not correct and the front matter is included in the page count, then we would request that NASA increase the page count limit to 30 pages.


	Draft RFP provision L.8 PROPOSAL PAGE LIMITATIONS, (d) states “Title/cover pages, tables of contents, cross-reference matrices, list of figures/acronyms, and tab dividers are excluded from the page counts specified above.”  Attachments such as example forms and supporting documents, other than those noted in subparagraph (d), are included in the page count.  
NASA has evaluated the page limitation of the OCI plan and will increase the page limit to 20 pages.

	15.
	Section L.15 Subfactor 2.1(a) and the corresponding evaluation factor in section M.2 only calls for the proposer to address current work in their OCI plan while the Pre Solicitation Conference slides (page 48) provide notification that the prime contractor should not pursue other work that will cause OCIs with proposal evaluation work.  As written, the Draft RFP does not require disclosure of a contractor’s future business plans and therefore does not provide NASA an opportunity to assess the risks that may be present in the offeror’s future business plans.  Additionally, the pre-solicitation slides only address the issues for proposal evaluation work and do not address the potential OCI risks of current or future work to assessments performed for the IPAO. 
Would the government consider modifying clauses L.15 Subfactor 2.1(a) and M.2 Subfactor 2.1(a) to include a discussion of the risks inherent of their future business interests by addressing both potential future clients and types of work as it relates to both Proposal Evaluations and support to IPAO?


	NASA has evaluated the current evaluation criteria in the Draft RFP and determined that no change is necessary. 

	16.
	Section L.15 Subfactor 2.2 provides the ability to discuss, from a management perspective, proposal evaluations (SOW 3.0) and Logistics, Facilities, and Information Support (SOW 7.0).  There does not appear to be an opportunity to discuss, from a management perspective, the program assessments (SOW 4.0), or studies (SOW 5.0, 6.0).

Would NASA consider adding to the management approach discussions: “Conduct comprehensive and objective assessments and studies” or something similar to Section L.15 Subfactor 2.2 and its related evaluation in Section M.2 Subfactor 2.2?


	NASA has evaluated the current evaluation criteria in the Draft RFP and determined that no change is necessary. 

	17.
	Originally the Past Performance Questionnaires were due to the Government at the same time (Jan 20, 2014) that the Past Performance Volume was due.  The Past Performance Volume was moved to Feb 2, 2014 but the Past Performance Questionnaires remain due to the Government on Jan 20, 2014.  Given the holiday season, it would be helpful for the Questionnaires to be due to the Government two weeks later than Jan 20, 2014 since, in many cases, they will sit on an empty desk during the last two weeks of December.  More time increases the viability of getting the Questionnaires filled out by the Point of Contacts and sent to NASA in time.
Would the Government consider moving the date for the Past Performance Questionnaires to Feb 2, 2014?  


	At this time, NASA anticipates revising Draft RFP provisions L.15 (a) 2) and L.18 c) to show February 2, 2015 as the due date for both the Past Performance volume and Past Performance Questionnaires, respectively.

	18.
	While not a question, NASA wanted to advise contractors of a change to Provision L.11 SIGNIFICANT SUBCONTRACTOR that will be included in the final RFP. 
	NASA anticipates changing the definition of significant subcontractor under Provision L.11 SIGNIFICANT SUBCONTRACTOR as follows “For the purposes of this solicitation and for proposal preparation purposes, “significant subcontractor” is defined as a subcontract greater than or equal to $5M over the entire contract period of performance.”



